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To: All Interested Parties  
 
From: Sandra Amorim 
Purchasing Manager 
Monterey-Salinas Transit District (MST) 
 
Re:  Zero Emission Bus Analysis and Roll out Plan– Addendum Number 1 
 
This Addendum Number 1 to the above referenced RFP responds to questions and 
clarifications asked with the MST response. 
 
Any party who wishes access to responses may send a request to samorim@mst.org or 
access responses and or documents on the MST website at www.mst.org 
 

Question Response 

1 Certain forms require notarization. 
Given the current and dynamic 
circumstances surrounding COVID-
19, will MST still require forms to 
be notarized? 

Monterey-Salinas Transit will waive that forms be 
notarized.  Although MST reserves the right to 
require the successful proposer to submit notarized 
forms with contract execution.  

2 
 

Can you please clarify the worker’s 
compensation insurance 
certificate? Would MST like to see 
proof of coverage (per the 
insurance requirements listed in the 
RFP)? Or is there a specific form 
that MST would like consultants to 
submit? 
 

Please include the following form and or 

statement with your submittal.  

“PROPOSER'S STATEMENT REGARDING 

INSURANCE COVERAGE” 

To Be Submitted With Proposal 

PROPOSER HEREBY CERTIFIES that the 
Proposer has reviewed and understands the 
insurance coverage requirements specified in 
the Request for Proposals 20-06 Zero 
Emission Bus Analysis. Should the Proposer 
be awarded the contract for the work, Proposer 
further certifies that the Proposer can meet the 
specified requirements for insurance, including 
insurance coverage of the subcontractors, and 
agrees to name MST as Additional Insured for 
the work specified. 
 

3 Please confirm which forms 
subconsultants need to submit? 

If it is determined that subconsultants need to 
submit forms based on the level of participation in 
the contract agreement they will be notified prior to 
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 contract execution.  No forms are required at the 
time of RFP submittal. 

4 According to the RFP instructions, 

the technical proposal format is to 

include: 1) Transmittal Letter, 2) 

Proof of Insurance/and other 

Financial Resources, 3) A narrative 

addressing scope of services (RFP 

pages 4 through 12 of 58), 3a) 

Qualifications, Related Experience 

and References of Proposer, 3b) 

Exceptions/Deviations and 

Appendices (if necessary), 4) 

Completed Exhibits 1 and 2 and 

(unnumbered) Appendices (if 

necessary). It is not clear to us 

where to include all the evaluation 

criteria components, which are 

generally in questions format. Can 

you please advise where to include 

our responses to the evaluation 

criteria components? Should we 

address those in a new section, or 

should it part of one of the sections 

1-4 outlined above? 

Your response to the evaluation criteria 
components is the introduction of your team and its 
relevant experience to MST.  I would suggest that 
your information be included prior to addressing the 
scope of services.  However, this is a formatting 
decision and will not be held against the proposer 
for not following a narrow interpretation of the 
submittal format.   

5 Is MST considering an option for 
electronic submission of 
proposals? 

MST will accept electronic proposals.  Please email 
proposals to the attention of samorim@mst.org.  
Please seek a confirmation of receipt of proposal 
submission.  

6 Are wet signatures required on the 
forms requiring signatures? 

MST will accept electronic signatures in lieu of wet 
signatures.  

7 Is there a specific not-to-exceed 
award amount that can be 
disclosed to offerors? 

MST does not have a specific not to exceed 
amount.  MST is seeking proposals to determine 
what market conditions bear for requested scope of 
work.  

8 The RFP indicates that FTA funds 
may be used, but they were not 
mentioned on the pre-proposal call. 
Can you please clarify if FTA funds 
are anticipated for use in this 
program or when such a 
determination may be made? 
 

It is unknown at this time. MST does not have a 

defined project with an associated cost estimate, 

therefore it is not possible to anticipate a funding 

package.  

 

mailto:samorim@mst.org


Addendum 1 to RFP #20-06 

 

3 | P a g e  

 

9 The RFP references inclusion of a 
suggested timeline within the Cost 
Proposal (page 14). Should 
applicants also include their 
suggested timeline within their 
Technical Proposal? 

 

Yes, please include a suggested timeline in the 
body of your submittal.  

10 To be responsive to this RFP, 

proposers must have a detailed 

understanding of the North 

American zero-emission bus 

market, including fleet charging, 

facilities planning, and current and 

future electric bus product 

availability.  Zero Emission bus 

OEMs have experience 

successfully deploying ZEV buses 

and charging equipment and some 

offer the type of services requested 

by this RFP.      

However, FTA’s Best Practices 

Procurement Manual provides 

examples of procurements where a 

second procurement relies on the 

outcomes of a first procurement 

and suggests that in this scenario 

agencies should let prospective 

proposers know that “if selected for 

[a] contract, they may not 

participate in the follow-on work, 

either as a prime contractor or 

subcontractor”. 

In this case, does MST believe that 

a Zero Emission bus OEM would 

be barred from participating in a 

second procurement for rolling 

stock if they were a successful 

proposer or a subcontractor to a 

successful proposer on this first 

procurement?  

 

Yes, MST believes that it is a significant conflict of 
interest to have a bus manufacturing OEM provide 
guidance for MST’s future fleet configuration. The 
specifics would need to be discussed if the 
scenario were to occur. 
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Other than those specifically listed above, no other sections, terms or conditions of the 

above cited solicitation are being altered at this time.  All other sections conditions and 

language not specifically cited as altered in this document are still in full and original 

effect.  

Submitted: 

Sandra Amorim 

Sandra Amorim,  
Purchasing Manager 
 
Dated:  May 28, 2020 

 
 
 
 


